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Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: November 2019 

Re: Athletic Director Report November, 2019 

Winter sports are here as girls basketball got going on November 4th..  There was a total of 34 
girls that were at tryouts on the first day.  Coach Hatfield expects a few more girls to show up on 
the second day.  Boys basketball starts up on November 15th, with wrestling starting up on 
November 18th.  

Volleyball Update-  
Volleyball’s season ended at the district tourney in Weiser.  The team had a very respectable 
season, considering all of the talent they lost last year.  Even with the loss of eight seniors last 
year, the girls finished with 10 wins on the season, which was six to eight more wins than I 
expected them to have.  They went into the district tourney as the #3 seed.   

 
Football Update-  
Football is hosting Fruitland this Friday in the Quarter-Final matchup.  If we are fortunate enough 
to beat Fruitland we will also host the semi-final game the following week.  The semi-final game 
opponent would be the winner of the Timberlake/Weiser game. 
 
The JV finished the season undefeated.  One of those wins was a 10-0 win vs. Bishop Kelley.  
They were SRV conference champions for the third year in a row.  Congrats to Coach White and 
his staff. 
 
Cross Country Update-  
State Cross Country was on November 2, in Pocatello.  Our entire boys team qualified for the 
state meet.  Matthew Randall was the top finisher for the Trojans, finishing 20th overall at the 
state meet.  We also had one girl qualify, Savannah Turner.  She ran hard and competed well 
considering she was in a bad car accident the week of the meet. 
 
 
 
 
Fall Sports Financials- (See Attached) 


